

Memorandum

DATE: July 29, 1998
TO: Rockwell Collins Inc. Attn: GI-In An
FROM: Greg Wheeler
RE: Letter of Concurrence

The FAA Central Region Spectrum Management Officer concurs with your request for operating an experimental station on 1030/1090 Megahertz. We understand this system will be in use at your facility in Cedar Rapids, Iowa.

Output power should be limited to +56 dBm, and Pulse Repetition Frequency (PRF) is limited to 235 pulses per second (PPS) plus or minus 5 PPS.

A copy of this memo should be attached to your FCC Form 442 when submitted to the FCC. Our positive response covers both a request for an STA and for normal licensing.



Gregory A. Wheeler, ACE-474G
Spectrum Management Officer